#### DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

## LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

### **MINUTES**

MEETING PLACE: Commission Meeting Room - Room 124

MEETING DATE: July 19, 2012 – 8:30 a.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner

Stephen R. Somma, Liquor Control Commissioner

STAFF PRESENT: John Suchy, Director of Liquor Control

Elisa Nahas, Legal Director

Mary Ellen Gillon, Paralegal Specialist II

Douglas Deveny, Secretary

Robin Washbond, Administrative Assistant

PUBLIC PRESENT: Bob Shea, Attorney

# <u>HEARINGS – Mary Ellen Gillon:</u>

1. **PALUMBO, JOHN - LIP.14683** 

Total Wine & Spirits, Milford, CT

After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 6/18/11. 2011-574

- 2. **HUSSAIN, AYMAN M. LGB.14129** Cross Roads Supermarket, Hartford, CT Commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$850 for incident of 3/31/12. 2012-573
- 3. **GIOTSAS, EKATERINI LRW.4159** Joe Pizza, Canton, CT Commission grants Attorney Kelsey's request for continuance of compliance meeting. 2012-858
- 4. **CALKINS, BARBARA LIP.12289** Elm Discount Package Store, Willimantic, CT Commission continues compliance meeting. 2011-648

## 5. JOHANNS, JESSICA - LCA.5442

Kahoots, East Hartford, CT

Commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 2 days and \$4,000 for incident of 2/9/12. 2012-237

#### 6. KHADKA, CHEETAN - LIP.14712

New Park Package, Hartford, CT

After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 3/13/12. 2012-521

## 7. **DIAZ, MARYANN - LGB.14728**

D'Mary Ann Grocery, Hartford, CT

After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 3/30/2012. 2012-570

8. **LUCERO-FLORES, DAVID - LIP.14529** Warehouse Wine & Spirits, Monroe, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 4/28/12. 2012-857

#### 9. THILL, MICHAEL - LGB.14340

Trader Joe's, Danbury, CT

After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 1/21/12. 2012-761

### 10. CASEY, DORETT L. - LIP.14803

Island Spirits, Hartford, CT

After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 3/31/12. 2012-561

### 11. SINGH, GURINDER - LGB.14412

Krauszers Food Store, Stratford, CT

After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 5 days and \$1,500, of which 2 days and \$750 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 4/21/12. 2012-845

# 12. MELENDEZ, VANESSA - LGB.13398

Eduardo's Grocery, Stamford, CT

After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of \$2,000 for incident of 1/16/12. 2012-203

#### 13. **PRATTS, JOSE - LGB.14603**

Randy Market, Hartford, CT

After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$850 for incident of 3/30/12. 2012-597

### PROVISIONAL PERMITS:

14. **MARQUEZ, JOSE – LIR.18653** 

Suffield Inn, Suffield, CT

Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, cancel permit LIR.18294, bill of sale, seller's affidavit, executed copy of lease. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.

- 15. **DEGLINNOCENTI, ADELE LIR.18639** Arezzo Ristorante, Westport, CT Commission has previously approved the issuance of the provisional permit with requirements. Today the Commission reviewed and approved the request for permanent patio approval. In addition to other endorsements, the Commission approves the PATIO endorsement.
- 16. **PERUGINI, ROBERT J. LCA.7423** Red Rooster Saloon, Winsted, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, seller's affidavit. Endorse patio. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.
- 17. **GIOSMAS, GEORGE LRW.4933** The Brownstone of Guilford, Guilford, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, 8x10 photos of completed furnished interior (to include bar area, dining room, kitchen, restrooms and lockable storage). Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.
- 18. **YILDIZ, HELIM LCA.7148** Star Istanbul Turkish Restaurant, Bridgeport, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.
- 19. **PATEL, SAMIR LIP.14968** Orange Center Wine & Spirits, Orange, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, cancel permit LIP.13835, bill of sale, seller's affidavit. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.

### PROVISIONAL PERMIT EXTENSIONS:

20. COCCHIA, DOMENIC – LIR.18555.P.CW

La Roue Elaine at Cobbs Mill Inn, Weston, CT Commission approved to extend provisional permit.

## **FINAL PERMITS:**

### 21. GOLIATH SHIPPING – LSL.1399

Danbury, CT

Commission approved to issue final permit.

#### 22. ID BEVERAGE GROUP LLC – LSL.1401

Astoria, NY

Commission approved to issue final permit.

#### 23. NAKEDWINES.COM INC - LSW.730

Napa, CA

Commission approved to issue final permit.

### OTHER:

### 24. TYLER, ANDERSON – LIR.18604

Millwrights, Simsbury, CT

Commission reviewed and discussed July 18, 2012 letter from Attorney Andrews. Commission approves the issuance of provisional permit for the first floor of the premises, including the patio endorsement for the outdoor deck when in receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional permit, \$500 fee for provisional permit, copy of the certificate of occupancy for the first floor of the premises. The Commission allows wholesalers to extend credit to the restaurant when in receipt of a request from restaurant for such credit waiver.

### 25. **JOHN, SLOCUM – LIW.596**

Slocum and Sons, North Haven, CT

Commission reviewed request from Slocum and Sons to deliver July 2012 products on August 1, 2012 and the request was denied.

## 26. JENS, BAAKE – LCN.3

Foxwoods Resort Casino, Mashantucket, CT

Commission reviewed requests for return of product to wholesalers (Alan S. Goodman, Connecticut Distributors, and Hartley and Parker) from Foxwoods Resort Casino. The Commission reviewed section 30-6-A 40(c) of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies and has declined to grant approval of these written requests from these wholesalers. While not in receipt of a signed request from Brescome Barton, the Commission declines to approve any such similar request. The Commission has directed the Director to notify each party in writing.

- **27. PATEL, ALPHESH K. LIP.14916** Stann's Package Store, Old Saybrook, CT Commission approved application for transfer of interest.
- 28. **ABI-RACHED, ELIE LGB.13124** Success Supermarket, Bridgeport, CT Commission approves application for transfer of stock.

Liquor Control Minutes July 19, 2012 Page 5 of 5

Adjourned at 9:20 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

John Suchy Director of Liquor Control dd